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From: official information
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 14:31
To: official information; 
Subject: TRANSFER NOTICE OF YOUR LGOIMA 21161 -  / NZME - Bus and Bus 

Passenger Information

Kia Ora, 

Thank you for your request. After further investigation in to your request we have decided the following: 

As per section 12 of LGOIMA, we will be transferring your request below, to the relevant organisation. 

Section 12 –  
Where a request is made to any local authority, and the information held (or some of the information) is not held/or 
believed to be held or related more closely to another local or authority – the request can be transferred to the 
relevant local authority. Transfers shall be done promptly and in no later than 10 working days after the day of 
receiving the request. 

We do not hold this information, instead we have transferred this to Waikato Regional Council for a response. 

If you have any concerns with the decision referred to in this response, you have the right to request an 
investigation and review by the Ombudsman under section 27(3) of the Local Government Official Information and 
Meetings Act 1987.   

For your information, the Ombudsman’s contact details are: 
Email: info@ombudsman.parliament.nz  
Post: PO Box 10152, Wellington 6143  
Telephone: 0800 802 602  

Kind regards, 

Tatiyana Taunoa (Pronouns: she/her) 
Official Information & Legal Support Advisor | Legal Services & Risk 
People and Organisational Performance 
DDI: +6478386455 | Tatiyana.Taunoa@hcc.govt.nz or officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
 Like us on Facebook      Follow us on Twitter 

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 1:33 pm 
To: michael.allan@nzme.co.nz 
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA 21161 - Michael Allan / NZME - Bus and Bus Passenger Information 
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Kia Ora,  

   

I write to acknowledge your information request of Wednesday 12 May 2021 as below.  

   

Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will 
be informed of the outcome.   

   

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our 
decision on whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable, 
and no later than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later 
than Thursday 10 June 2021.  

  

Kind Regards,  

  

  

  

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor  

Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance  

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz  

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
 Like us on Facebook      Follow us on Twitter  

From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 10:08 AM 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210512-605RZ-10OP  
  
HCC Website - Official Information Request 
 
Reference: HCC-QF-210512-605RZ-10OP 
Attachment: not attached 
 
Name:  
 
Email address:  
 
Phone number:  
 
Detailed Description of Request 
Hello,  
 
I would like to request the following information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 
1987.  
 
1) Total number of bus passengers every year since 2010. Please include a month-by-month breakdown of every 
year. 
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2) Total passenger capacity on the bus network every year since 2010. Please include a month-by-month breakdown 
of every year. 
 
3) The number of bus cancellations every year since 2010. Please include a month-by-month breakdown of every 
year. 
 
4) The percentage of bus cancellations of total journeys every year since 2010. Please include a month-by-month 
breakdown of every year. 
 
If you could please provide the response via email that would be appreciated. I'm expecting a response by Thursday 
the 10th of June.  
 
Kind Regards, 

 
 
Organisation: Newstalk ZB  




